From: tom@greenleafarchitecture.co.uk <tom@greenleafarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 13 March 2025 17:38

To: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: 250746 - High House, Garway Hill, Herefordshire, HR2 8EY

Hi Josh,
Hope all's well.

| see that you've picked up this application. Please see attached the structural report
which was not included with the initial submission.

Kind regards,
Tom

Greenleaf Architecture,

Rough Farm,

Garway Hill,

Herefordshire,

HR2 8HD
www.qgreenleafarchitecture.co.uk

t. 01981 257180

m. 07946 457251

Registered Company No. 10913109

From: Hubble, Mark <Mark.Hubble@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:58 PM

To: 'tom@greenleafarchitecture.co.uk' <tom@greenleafarchitecture.co.uk>
Subject: 250746 - High House, Garway Hill, Herefordshire, HR2 8EY

Please see attached acknowledgement letter

Common Useful Links

Main Planning & Pre App Links

Planning and Building Control (Hereford Council)

Search Planning Applications Online (Hereford Council)
Validation/Processing and Online Comment dates (Hereford Council)
Apply for Planning Permission (Herefordshire Council)

Pre Application Fees and Online Payment (Hereford Council)
Pre-Application Advice (includes Listed Building advice) (Hereford Council)
Online Payments (Hereford Council)

Planning Enforcement (Hereford Council)

Planning Conservation (Hereford Council)

Planning History Searches (Hereford Council)

Do | need Planning Permission? (Planning Portal)
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https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200140/planning_and_building_control
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-services/check-comment-appeal-planning-application/3
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/62/apply_for_planning_permission
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/66/get_help_making_a_planning_application/5
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/66/planning_services/3
https://ip.e-paycapita.com/AIP/itemSelectionPage.do?link=showItemSelectionPage&siteId=252&languageCode=EN&source=AIP
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/100/planning_enforcement
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200177/conservation
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-services/planning-services-1/6
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/permission/

Planning Application Fees (England) (Planning Portal)
Planning Application Paper Forms (Planning Portal)

Planning Appeals (GOV.UK Website)

Planning Portal Links

Do | need Planning Permission? (Planning Portal)
Planning Application Fees (England) (Planning Portal)
Planning Application Paper Forms (Planning Portal)
Planning Portal Home Page (Planning Portal)

Planning Portal Fee Calculator (Planning Portal)
Planning Portal Help & Contact Details (Planning Portal)
Common Planning Projects Advice

Planning Portal Interative House

Highways Links

Dropped Kerbs

Highway Searches

Highways & Development webpage

Highways and public rights of way map (PROW)

Miscellaneous

Herefordshire Council Home Page

Herefordshire Council Customer Services Contact Details
Land Charges Searches

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Regards

Mark Hubble

Technical Support Officer
Development Management

Economy and Environment

Tel 01432 260457

Email | mhubble@herefordshire.gov.uk

&5 Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy

all copies of it.


https://ecab.planningportal.co.uk/uploads/english_application_fees.pdf
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https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200168/parking/106/parking_at_your_home/2
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200196/roads/707/highway_development/2
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200196/roads/707/highways
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200136/travel_and_transport/716/highways_map
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